
From: Aja Chase <aja.chase@ericsson.com>  
Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 9:56 AM 
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Subject: RE: EM-AT&T-155-210503 
 
Good Morning, 
 
A photo of the overall work completed is attached! 
 

 
Aja Chase 
Construction Manager 
AT&T NE Market 
401-952-6205 
 

 



Final Report of Special Inspections

CASE  Form  102  • Final Report of Special Inspections • ©CASE 2001

Project: 
Location: 
Owner: 
Owner’s Address: 

Architect of Record:  
Structural Engineer of Record: 

To the best of my information, knowledge and belief, the Special Inspections required for this project, and 
itemized in the Statement of Special Inspections submitted for permit, have been performed and all 
discovered discrepancies have been reported and resolved other than the following: 

Comments:  

(Attach continuation sheets if required to complete the description of corrections.) 

Interim reports submitted prior to this final report form a basis for and are to be considered an integral part of 
this final report. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Special Inspector 

(Type or print name) 

Signature Date Licensed Professional Seal 

West Hartford Parking Garage (AT&T#: CT5843, BU#: 876328, App#: 509316)

Aaron Herkenhoff

27-31 South Main St., West Hartford, CT 06110
Town Center West Associates LLC

433 S Main St. STE 328, West Hartford, CT 06110

Mark E. Patterson

Visual Inspection of close-out package.

01/06/2023

DigiSigner Document ID: e922aa5f-137c-44e3-857a-4d0e948f3b07



Final Report of Special Inspections

CASE  Form  102  • Final Report of Special Inspections • ©CASE 2001

Agent’s Final Report 

Project: 

Agent: 
Special Inspector: 

To the best of my information, knowledge and belief, the Special Inspections or testing required for this 
project, and designated for this Agent in the Statement of Special Inspections submitted for permit, have been 
performed and all discovered discrepancies have been reported and resolved other than the following: 

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
Agent of the Special Inspector 

(Type or print name) 

Signature Date Licensed Professional Seal or 
  Certification 

DigiSigner Document ID: e922aa5f-137c-44e3-857a-4d0e948f3b07




